
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
February 24, 2015

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: February 17, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Le Sueur Valley Ducks Unlimited Gambling Permit
c.

2. 9:05 a.m. Charlene Washa (5 min)
a. RE: Sentencing to Serve Contract

3. 9:10 a.m. Michelle Mettler (10 min)
a. Request for Action 2-CUP's Mc Gillen, Otero

4. 9:20 a.m. Jim Mc Millen (5 min)
a. RE: Carpet Quotes

5. 9:25 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

6. 9:30 a.m. Seasonal Bids (5 min)

7. 9:35 a.m. Darrell Pettis
a. RE: German Jefferson Sewer District, Project Priority List
b. RE: License Bureau Exam Day Change

8. 11:00 am Board Workshop
a. RE: Future Planning

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 1 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: February 17, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Le Sueur Valley Ducks Unlimited Gambling Permit

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 2 / 35



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
February 17, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 17, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the February 3, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved Traxler’s Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit.
● Approved the ALS Cancer Research Gambling Application.
●Approved Gustavus Adolphus Ducks Unlimited Gambling Application.

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
purchase of a 2015 Dodge Caravan from Lager’s of St. Peter in the amount of $16,414.00.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $215,741.52
       Financial:             $ 42,751.67
 
Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with numerous items for 
consideration.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board authorized 
the recommendation to approve and sign the Le Sueur County Telecommute Agreement with 
Miranda Rosa effective January 15, 2015 to January 15, 2016. 

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
recommendation to grant regular status to Sydnie Wigand, full time Public Health Nurse in 
Public Health, effective February 4, 2015.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board 
authorized the recommendation to grant regular status to Scott O’Brien, full time Deputy Sheriff, 
in the Sheriff’s Office, effective February 10, 2015.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 3 / 35



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board 
authorized the recommendation to hire Kelly Wroe as a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II, 
Motor Vehicle Specialist, in the Auditor-Treasurer License Bureau Office, a Grade 6, Step 1 at 
$16.74 per hour, effective March 9, 2015.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
recommendation to approve the Policy for Ensuring the Security of Not Public Data and post on 
the Le Sueur County website.

Scott Gerr, MIS Director came before the Board with several items for discussion and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved two 
Wireless Telecommunication Device policies.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of AirWatch Green Management Suite in the amount of $5,386.08.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff came before the Board with vehicle quotes for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a 2015 Ford Interceptor sedan in the amount of $24,600, two Ford Interceptor 
SUV’s in the amount of $52,600 and a 2015 Ford F-150 in the amount of $28,428 from New 
Prague Auto.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board amended the 
previous motion to approve the vehicle purchases. Two 2015 Ford Interceptors will be purchased 
from New Prague Auto in the amount of $52,600. A 2015 Ford Interceptor sedan in the amount 
of $24,689.44 and a 2015 Ford F-150 in the amount of $28,548.88 will be purchased from Wolf 
Motors.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer came before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the following Certificate of Final Acceptance for the 2014 
Paving Plan in the amount of $328,967.98:

WHEREAS; Contract No. 20141 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being 
fully advised in the premises, 

NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in 
behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the following Certificate of Final Acceptance for the Tyrone Twp 
Bridge in the amount of $19,855.70:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 4 / 35



WHEREAS; Contract No. 20144 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being 
fully advised in the premises, 

NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in 
behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the following Le Sueur County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Resolution:

WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 identifies local government hazard mitigation 
planning requirements; and

WHEREAS, Le Sueur County has created a Hazard Mitigation Plan for health, safety and 
general welfare of its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management, has reviewed Le Sueur County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan; and
WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency has reviewed and approved Le Sueur 
County’s All-Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 states the requirement of adoption by the local 
governing body.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY LE SUEUR COUNTY, STATE OF 
MINNESOTA, as follows:

The 2014 Le Sueur County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan, and all appendixes, is hereby 
approved. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following 
claims were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

34915 A’Viands $    8,001.64
34922 Barco Products $    2,217.69
34923 Barnett Bros. Inc. $    4,275.00
34928 John Berg Jr. MD $    3,379.08
34931 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  84,556.45
34937 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,890.06
34938 CPS Technology Solutions $    2,400.00
34944 Ehlers & Associates Inc. $    4,725.00
34951 Jenni Figueroa $    2,500.00
34956 Genesis $    5,734.35

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 5 / 35



34962 I & S Group Inc. $    2,000.00
34973 Kris Engineering Inc. $  84,100.00
34974 Lake Region Life $    4,185.50
34979 Richard Lea $    4,515.00
34982 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    3,303.65
34984 M-R Sign Co. Inc. $    4,511.68
34991 Minn St. Admin Itg Telecom. $    2,840.00
34998 Motorola Inc. $  28,918.20
35003 Anthony Nerud $    4,050.00
35011 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    5,151.78
35022 RTVision Inc. $    3,135.50
35034 State of Minnesota $135,235.94
35044 Traxler Construction Inc. $    8,259.30
35054 Wayne’s Auto Body $    3,844.76
35055 Wenck Associates Inc. $  25,423.03

124 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  37,829.50  
  25 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $441,153.61
149 Total all claims paid: $478,983.11

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, February 24, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 6 / 35



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, February 17, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 17, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Gliszinski-King)

● Approved the February 3, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved Traxler’s Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit.
● Approved the ALS Cancer Research Gambling Application.
●Approved Gustavus Adolphus Ducks Unlimited Gambling Application.

●The Board authorized the purchase of a 2015 Dodge Caravan from Lager’s of St. Peter in the 
amount of $16,414.00. (Rohlfing-King)
●The following cases and claims were approved: (King-Rohlfing)  Soc Serv: $215,741.52 and
  Financial: $ 42,751.67
 ●The Board authorized the recommendation to approve and sign the Le Sueur County 
Telecommute Agreement with Miranda Rosa effective January 15, 2015 to January 15, 2016. 
(Gliszinski-King)
●The Board authorized the recommendation to grant regular status to Sydnie Wigand, full time 
Public Health Nurse in Public Health, effective February 4, 2015. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board authorized the recommendation to grant regular status to Scott O’Brien, full time 
Deputy Sheriff, in the Sheriff’s Office, effective February 10, 2015. (Connolly-Gliszinski) 
●The Board authorized the recommendation to hire Kelly Wroe as a full time Deputy Auditor-
Treasurer II, Motor Vehicle Specialist, in the Auditor-Treasurer License Bureau Office, a Grade 
6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour, effective March 9, 2015. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board authorized the recommendation to approve the Policy for Ensuring the Security of 
Not Public Data and post on the Le Sueur County website. (King-Connolly)
●The Board approved two Wireless Telecommunication Device policies. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the purchase of AirWatch Green Management Suite in the amount of 
$5,386.08. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the purchase of a 2015 Ford Interceptor sedan in the amount of $24,600, 
two Ford Interceptor SUV’s in the amount of $52,600 and a 2015 Ford F-150 in the amount of 
$28,428 from New Prague Auto. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board amended the previous motion to approve the vehicle purchases. Two 2015 Ford 
Interceptors will be purchased from New Prague Auto in the amount of $52,600. A 2015 Ford 
Interceptor sedan in the amount of $24,689.44 and a 2015 Ford F-150 in the amount of 
$28,548.88 will be purchased from Wolf Motors. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the following Certificate of Final 
Acceptance for the 2014 Paving Plan in the amount of $328,967.98: (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
WHEREAS; Contract No. 20141 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being 
fully advised in the premises, 
NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in 
behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 7 / 35

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the following Certificate of Final 
Acceptance for the Tyrone Twp Bridge in the amount of $19,855.70: (King-Connolly)
WHEREAS; Contract No. 20144 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being 
fully advised in the premises, 
NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in 
behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the following Le Sueur County All-
Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 identifies local government hazard mitigation 
planning requirements; and
WHEREAS, Le Sueur County has created a Hazard Mitigation Plan for health, safety and 
general welfare of its residents; and
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management, has reviewed Le Sueur County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan; and
WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency has reviewed and approved Le Sueur 
County’s All-Hazard Mitigation Plan; and
WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 states the requirement of adoption by the local 
governing body.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY LE SUEUR COUNTY, STATE OF 
MINNESOTA, as follows:
The 2014 Le Sueur County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan, and all appendixes, is hereby approved. 
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Connolly)
Warrant # Vendor Name             Amount
34915 A’Viands $    8,001.64
34922 Barco Products $    2,217.69
34923 Barnett Bros. Inc. $    4,275.00
34928 John Berg Jr. MD $    3,379.08
34931 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  84,556.45
34937 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,890.06
34938 CPS Technology Solutions $    2,400.00
34944 Ehlers & Associates Inc. $    4,725.00
34951 Jenni Figueroa $    2,500.00
34956 Genesis $    5,734.35
34962 I & S Group Inc. $    2,000.00
34973 Kris Engineering Inc. $  84,100.00
34974 Lake Region Life $    4,185.50
34979 Richard Lea $    4,515.00
34982 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    3,303.65
34984 M-R Sign Co. Inc. $    4,511.68
34991 Minn St. Admin Itg Telecom. $    2,840.00
34998 Motorola Inc. $  28,918.20
35003 Anthony Nerud $    4,050.00
35011 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    5,151.78
35022 RTVision Inc. $    3,135.50
35034 State of Minnesota $135,235.94
35044 Traxler Construction Inc. $    8,259.30

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 8 / 35



35054 Wayne’s Auto Body $    3,844.76
35055 Wenck Associates Inc. $  25,423.03
124 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  37,829.50  
  25 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $441,153.61
149 Total all claims paid: $478,983.11
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, February 24, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 9 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 10 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 11 / 35



Future Meetings 2015

February 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
* followed by Board Workshop at 11 a.m.

March 3, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 10, 2015 No Board Meeting

March 12, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 17, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 19, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 31, 2015 No Board Meeting

April 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

April 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

April 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

April 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April  28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 12 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Charlene Washa (5 min)

RE: Sentencing to Serve Contract

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 13 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 14 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 15 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 16 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 17 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 18 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Michelle Mettler (10 min)

Request for Action 2-CUP's Mc Gillen, Otero

Staff Contact: Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 19 / 35



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
February 12, 2015

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Steve Olson, 
Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Betty Bruzek, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Chuck Retka,

OTHERS PRESENT: Michelle Mettler, Commissioner Connolly 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00  by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheney

ITEM #1: JOHN MCGILLEN, KILKENNY, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 
80.5 total cubic yards of material within a bluff and within a shore impact zone for a shoreland 
restoration project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development 
“RD” lake, Gorman Lake.  Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 14, Cordova Township.   

Michelle Mettler presented power point presentation.  John McGillen, Rich Hacket of Hacket 
Construction were present for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notified per application process. 

DNR: Email from Dan Giralamo, DNR, follow brochure for beach blanket and rip rap and no 
public waters permit is required.  
    
LETTERS:  None

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None

Discussion was held regarding: Timeframe-spring/summer; Silt fence in the water-DNR 
requirement; Demonstrated erosion problem in order to have rip rap, verified by staff onsite visit; 
Stairs-wood construction; Retaining wall-2’-3’ high, 2’-3’ wide made of field stone.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking 
and loading space to serve the proposed use.

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application as written.  Seconded by Don Rynda.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

TEM #2: JAIME MIRANDA OTERO, NEW PRAGUE, MN (APPLICANT); DOUG PINT, 
NEW PRAGUE, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
the applicant to establish and operate a contractor/construction company along with a shop/yard 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 20 / 35



in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the NW 1/4 of Section 10, Lanesburgh 
Township.

Michelle Mettler presented power point presentation.  Jaime Otero & Doug Pint were present for 
the  application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notified per application process.     

DNR:   N/A   LETTERS: None 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None

Discussion was held regarding: Highway Department approved access; Own 8 trucks now, plan 
to expand to12-20 trucks, room for growth; East or Railroad tracks; New dwelling being 
constructed behind this property; Is currently a vacant lot; Drainage is to the south; 50’ setback to 
the property line for the principle use; 75’ setback to the wetland for structures and septic; No 
proposed fuel storage onsite, have a St. Paul company fuel the trucks at the jobsite; Waste oil is 
contained in totes & picked or delivered to a recycling facility; Mechanic work to be done on own 
as much as possible such as brakes, grease, etc, anything more would require to be taken to a 
mechanic; Security lighting all around the structure; Trucks are dump trucks, tandem, no semis; 
Not a lot of truck traffic; Water & sewer proposed; No construction material storage onsite, trucks 
only; No signage proposed; Hours of operation will be 6 am to 11pm for the shop, 8am to 5pm 
office hours; Proximity of dwellings to the businesses; Discussion regarding lighting, lot is in a low 
area; Discussion regarding permitted uses versus conditional uses; May put in a chain-link fence 
w/inserts for privacy; Lighting, ordinance requirements for lighting and surrounding properties, 
suggestion to keep lighting in mind.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes 
and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking 
and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application as written.  Seconded by Betty 
Bruzek.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Betty Bruzek to approve the minutes from the December 11, 2014 meeting 
by Seconded by Steve Olson.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

DISCUSSION:  Proposed ordinance revision workshop after March Planning Commission 
meeting.  Carpool available for workshop in Mankato tomorrow.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke.  Seconded by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  
Motion carried.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 21 / 35



Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer
Michelle R. Mettler

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 22 / 35



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: JOHN MCGILLEN, KILKENNY, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 80.5 total 
cubic yards of material within a bluff and within a shore impact zone for a shoreland restoration project in a 
Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Gorman Lake.  Property 
is located in the NE 1/4, Section 14, Cordova Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written.

ITEM #2: JAIME MIRANDA OTERO, NEW PRAGUE, MN (APPLICANT); DOUG PINT, 
NEW PRAGUE, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to establish and operate a contractor/construction company along with a shop/yard in an 
Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the NW 1/4 of Section 10, Lanesburgh Township.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written with the hours of 
operation 6 am – 11 pm shop hours; 8 am to 5 pm office hours.

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

DATE:_______________________________________________

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 23 / 35



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  JOHN MCGILLEN, KILKENNY, MN  has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
grading, excavating and filling of approximately 80.5 total cubic yards of material within a bluff and within 
a shore impact zone for a shoreland restoration project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a 
Recreational Development “RD” lake, Gorman Lake.  Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 14, 
Cordova Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  February 
12,  2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to 
and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

WHEREAS, On February 24, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by the JOHN MCGILLEN. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
February 24, 2014 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 
80.5 total cubic yards of material within a bluff and within a shore impact zone for a shoreland restoration 

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 24 / 35



project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Gorman 
Lake.  Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 14, Cordova Township.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 25 / 35



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  JAIME MIRANDA OTERO, APPLICANT; DOUG PINT, OWNER:                            
have applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate a 
contractor/construction company along with a shop/yard in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located 
in the NW 1/4 of Section 10, Lanesburgh Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  February 
12,  2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to 
and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.

WHEREAS, On February 24, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by the Jaime Otero, Doug 
Pint.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
February 24, 2015, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 26 / 35



4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring 
properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate a 
contractor/construction company along with a shop/yard in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located 
in the NW 1/4 of Section 10, Lanesburgh Township.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

5

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 27 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20 a.m. Jim Mc Millen (5 min)

RE: Carpet Quotes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 28 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 29 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 30 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:25 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 31 / 35



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

February 24, 2015

Recommendation to grant regular status to Joe Kern, full time Deputy Sheriff, in the 
Sheriff’s Office, effective February 23, 2015.  Joe has completed the one-year 
probationary period.

Recommendation to grant regular status to Conrad Browning, full time 
Jailer/Dispatcher, in the Sheriff’s Office, effective February 18, 2015.  Conrad has 
completed the one-year probationary period.

Recommendation to grant regular status to Mindy Blaschko, full time Administrative 
Assistant II, in the County Attorney’s Office, effective February 21, 2015.  Mindy has 
completed the six-month probationary period.

Recommendation to hire Christine Ronken, as a full time Deputy Auditor-
Treasurer II – Motor Vehicle Specialist in the License Bureau, as a Grade 6, Step 1 
at $16.74 per hour, effective March 16, 2015.

 

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 32 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:30 a.m. Seasonal Bids (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 33 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:35 a.m. Darrell Pettis

RE: German Jefferson Sewer District, Project Priority List

RE: License Bureau Exam Day Change

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 34 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 24, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

11:00 am Board Workshop

RE: Future Planning

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/24/2015 Page 35 / 35


